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From: admin@holmevalleyparishcouncil.gov.uk
Sent: 22 March 2018 09:10
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) application at Wood Nook, Wilshaw

Dear  
 
Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) application at Wood Nook, Wilshaw 
 

 has asked me to contact you regarding the above, which was considered at our last Planning Committee 
meeting on 19 March 2018. 
 
Members suggested we ask for your view to ascertain if you are mindful to support it or not, as the Parish Council 
has no specific evidence of past use. 
 
I look forward to your reply in due course, 
 

 
Admin Support Officer 
 
Please note that the Parish Council moved offices, into Holmfirth Civic Hall, on 19 April 2017. Our new address is as 
follows: 
 
Holme Valley Parish Council 
Holmfirth Civic Hall 
Huddersfield Road 
Holmfirth HD9 3AS 
Telephone: 01484 822491 (our number remains the same, despite the office move) 
Email: admin@holmevalleyparishcouncil.gov.uk 
 
The Parish Council Office is on the 3rd floor (in the office next to the Exhibition Room) and visitors are by 
appointment; in the short term, when the Hall is not being used, the main door will be locked for security reasons. 
The Parish Council Office will continue to be open for phone calls on Tuesdays and Thursdays, 10am to 3pm. If you 
need to phone outside normal office hours, please leave a message on the voicemail and the Clerk will respond (if 
required) as soon as feasible to do so. 
 

From:   
Sent: 26 February 2018 13:47 
To: 'clerk@holmevalleyparishcouncil.gov.uk' <clerk@holmevalleyparishcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) application at Wood Nook, Wilshaw 
 
Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) application at Wood Nook, Wilshaw 
 
You may be aware, the Council is in receipt of a Definitive Map Modification Order (“DMMO”) application for land 
between Wood Nook and Wilshaw to upgrade public footpaths Meltham 70 and Meltham 38 (part) to bridleway from 
point A to point B on the application plan, on the basis that the definitive map and statement should be modified. We 
are aware that this is not within the Holme Valley Parish Council area, but is adjacent. 
 
The Council has received a direction on behalf of the Secretary of State, at DEFRA, to determine this application by 30 
June 2018. 
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The Council has a duty to investigate this matter and is contacting user groups and others who may have an interest. 
 
When considering whether the definitive map and statement of public rights of way requires modification, we 
consider evidence relating to the existence of public rights, not whether people want or do not want any alleged public 
rights to be recorded. 
 
The application plan is attached. We are currently investigating and will prepare a report for a decision on order-
making by the planning sub-committee (Huddersfield area). 
 
If you have any evidence to submit in relation to this application, you may send to  
Enquiries may be made by telephone on 01484 221000, ask for  Sub-committee dates are yet to 
be decided, it is suggested that submissions are made before 1 May 2018. 
 

Assistant Definitive Map Officer 
 
Public Rights of Way, Flint Street, Fartown, Huddersfield HD1 6LG 
01484 221000 and ask for  
℮  
Ẅ www.kirklees.gov.uk/rightsofway 
 

 
 
The information contained in this e-mail, and any files transmitted with it, is confidential to the intended recipient(s). The dissemination, distribution, 
copying or disclosure of this message or its contents is prohibited unless authorised by the sender. If you receive this message in error, please 
immediately notify the sender and delete the message from your system.  
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